Freedom of Information Manager

Room 126 Building 1070
MDP Wethersfield
Braintree CM7 4AZ
United Kingdom

of Defence Police
Telephone: +44 (0)1371 85|

E-mail: MDP-FOI-DP@mod.gov.uk
|

Our Ref: eCase: FOI 2021/13756

RFI: 334/21

Date: 6 December 2021
Dear I

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000: MINISTRY OF DEFENCE POLICE: THEFTS
OF MOBILE PHONES.

We refer to your email dated 11 November 2021 to the Ministry of Defence Police which
was acknowledged on the same date.

We are treating your email as a request for information in accordance with the Freedom of
Information Act 2000 (FOIA 2000).

In your email you requested the following information:

e How many mobile phone thefts are recorded in 2018, 2019, 2020 and 2021 —
could this also be broken down by months?

e |sitalso possible to get the brand and type of mobile phones that are recorded
stolen for the above?

e How many electronic gadgets (tablets, ipads, airpods, consoles, laptops etc)
are recorded in 2018, 2019, 2020 and 2021 — could this also be broken down by
months

e |Isitalso possible to get the brand and type of electronic gadget that are
recorded stolen for the above?

A search for information has now been completed by the Ministry of Defence Police and |
can confirm that we do hold information in scope of your request.

Month Type Brand

2018

Jan Headphones | Beats Wireless
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Feb Mobile Phone | Apple Iphone 7
Mar Headphones | Apple
Apr Mobile Phone | Apple Iphone 8
Apr Headphones | Apple wireless airpods
Headphones | Bose Sports
Jun Headphones | Apple standard
Jul Laptop Hewlett Packard
Mar Mobile Phone | Apple Iphone 8
Sep Mobile Phone | Apple Iphone S
Jul Mobile Phone | Apple Iphone 7
Nov Tablet Apple Ipad Mini
Aug Tablet Apple Ipad
Nov Laptop Apple Macbook
2019
Feb Mobile Phone | Apple Iphone 7
Feb Headphones | Bose
Mar Headphones | Bose wireless bluetooth
Mar Mobile Phone | Apple Iphone XS
May Mobile Phone | Huawei Mate Pro
May Mobile Phone | Motorolla G6
Apr Laptop (x2) not stated
Aug Laptop MSI
Games
Jul Console Sony Playstation 4
Games
Aug Console Sony Playstation 4
Aug Tablet Apple Ipad
Oct Laptop Ozone Thinkpad
Dec Laptop Dell Lattitude 7280
2020
Feb Mobile Phone | Apple Iphone 5
Games
Jan Console Sony Playstation 4
Feb Tablet Apple Ipad 9.7
Apr Tablet Apple Ipad Pro
Tablet Samsung SM-T590
Apr Mobile Phone | not stated
Feb Mobile Phone | Apple Iphone XS Max
Jul Mobile Phone | (x2) Apple Iphone 11
Jul Laptop Apple Mac
Tablet Apple Ipad Mini
Headphones | Apple
Headphones | Bose
Mar Laptop Apple Macbook Air
Oct Mobile Phone | Samsung A10
Oct Mobile Phone | Samsung
Dec Mobile Phone | (x3) not stated




2021
Mar Tablet Apple Ipad
MP3 Apple Ipod
Headphones | Apple
Feb Tablet Apple Ipad
Mar Laptop Not stated
Apr Headphones | Apple Pro earbuds
May Tablet Apple Ipad Pro 12.9
May Mobile Phone | Fone Range Rugged
Jun Tablet Apple Ipad

Note: The above is derived from a search of the Ministry of Defence Police UNIFI crime
recording system.

If you have any queries regarding the content of this letter, please contact this office in the
first instance.

If you wish to complain about the handling of your request, or the content of this response,
you can request an independent internal review by contacting the Information Rights
Compliance team, Ground Floor, MOD Main Building, Whitehall, SW1A 2HB (e-mail CIO-
FOI-IR@mod.gov.uk).

Please note that any request for an internal review should be made within 40 working days
of the date of this response.

If you remain dissatisfied following an internal review, you may raise your complaint directly
to the Information Commissioner under the provisions of Section 50 of the Freedom of
Information Act. Please note that the Information Commissioner will not normally investigate
your case until the MOD internal review process has been completed. The Information
Commissioner can be contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House,
Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF. Further details of the role and powers of the
Information Commissioner can be found on the Commissioner's website at
https://ico.org.uk/.

Yours sincerely

MDP Secretariat and Freedom of Information Office
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